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Dick McHwain

David Grace; Malcolm Tuitle
MEETING OR DISCUSSION WITH DAVID GRACE

bavid Crace of Cooper Grace Ward is acting for Queensliand Racing and will contact

you ag scon as possible on Monday morning to discuss whab appears ko be an unintended
outcome of the race fields legislation as it relates to clauses 7.5 {d] and clause

10.2{¢} of the Product and Programme agreement.
Malcolm Tuttle is handleing the issue for Queensland Racing and is available and

aunthorised to

Malcolm

discuss the matter for Queensland Racing.

Kind Regards
Bob

0438180023

David Grace 0439394136
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